Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 5 April 2021 10:24 AM

To: Claims; Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto);
Admin-D (LKKAuto); Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Parthiban, Theerthan

Subject: AIGENCRYPT - AIG — RE: RE: - AIG—- OD /5620626020SG / SCH2328P - Final
excess

Dear Kee Siang,

Thank you for the email.
Coverage has been confirm.
Finale excess $400.

Thankyou
Best Regards.

Deeban Nadaraja

AIG

Express Claim Adjuster,

Singapore— Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel 8001206556 | Ext : 1012793

E: Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 10:16 AM

To: Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>; 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; 'SUR'
<sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>; 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>;
‘admin' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; 'Claims'
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: - AIG— 0D / 5620626020SG / SCH2328P - Late submission of video footage

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Deeban,

As spoken earlier, during the time of reporting your insured did not bring the copy of video footage along.
In his camera SD card it was overwritten when | read it. But he did save a copy in his laptop.

Due to the size is too large, he only came back couple days later to submit the video.

Best Regards,

Kee Siang Lim

Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699



p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183
e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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Forward thinking.

From Audi.
The new Audi A4

i Watch virtual Lagfich

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you

From: Nadaraja, Deeban [mailto:Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com]

Sent: Monday, 5 April 2021 9:52 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR; 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)'; Nivitha (LKK Auto); admin; Denise Tay (LKKAuto);
claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Parthiban, Theerthan

Subject: - AIG — OD / 5620626020SG / SCH2328P - Late submission of video footage

AIG >N

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el
archivo adjunto.

Esta é uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para lé-lo, abra o
anexo.

Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez
la piece jointe.

ChiEmstbanEFA—LVTT. HEBICERMNT
7AW ERHOTL IS0,

Click here by 2021-04-12 09:52 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.



More Info

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



